

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### TALITHA JUDGE

Senior Environmental Consultant

Contact | 0418 466 726

[tjudge@wolfpeak.com.au](mailto:tjudge@wolfpeak.com.au)



### Expertise

- Environmental Legislation Compliance
- Soil and Water Management
- Environmental Planning
- Environmental Management for State Infrastructure Works
- Contaminated Sites

### Qualifications

- Bachelor of Environmental Science – Micro Biology, Flinders University

### PROFILE

Talitha has 13 years' experience as an Environmental Professional specialising in Environmental Risk assessment, compliance, and soil and water management for the infrastructure industries. She is experienced in environmental legislation compliance, environmental planning, environmental management for state infrastructure works, development of erosion sediment control plans, environmental reporting, along with managing all aspects of construction environmental management plans for various road, rail and pipeline infrastructure projects.

Talitha has specialised skills in collaborative problem solving to promote sustainable practices and project efficiencies, such as sourcing local water for large scaled hydrostatic testing, researching treatment methodology for waste waters and streamlining data collection and reporting processes. She has consulted on environmental compliance and legislation to a range of industries and excels at solving environmental issues and developing positive relationships within construction teams, clients and community stakeholders.

### PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Infrastructure Sustainability Accreditation (ISCA)

## RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

### WolfPeak Environment and Heritage, Sydney NSW

#### *Senior Environmental Consultant*

September 2017– Present

#### **Senior Environmental Advisor for Earthworks and Pavement | Seymore White, Pacific Highway Upgrade – Woolgoolga to Ballina, Portion A**

- Conducted Consistency assessments.
- Obtained work permits.
- EWMS
- Provided sustainability sub-plans.
- Conducted site inspections.

#### **Senior Environmental Advisor for Piling | Bachy Solentache Australia – Australian Foundation Solutions, Pacific Highway Upgrade – Woolgoolga to Ballina, Portions A, B, C & D**

- Site Environmental Culture Development
- Acted as the key client Representative
- Planned and worked in environmentally sensitive areas.
- Managed Site transfers between multiple Contractors.
- Managed Environmental Representative group participation.
- Conducted compliance reporting.
- Provided Environmental Management Plan reviews.

### FKG Group, Windsor QLD

#### *Senior Environmental Advisor*

August 2016 – September 2017

#### **Senior Environmental Advisor for Earthworks | Pacific Highway Upgrade – Woolgoolga to Ballina, Section 4 Waves 3 Early Works**

- Managed all aspects of CEMP.
- Developed Environmental Work Method Statements and Consistency assessments.
- Drafted Progressive Erosion Sediment Control Plans.
- Conducted environmental reporting.
- Drafted ESC Plans as cost effective approach to meet ongoing progress ESC Plan requirements.
- Negotiated with client side representatives to speed up approvals for works commencements.
- Developed positive relationships with main civil subcontractor.

## Salini Impregilo, North West Sydney

### *Senior Environmental Coordinator*

September 2014 – August 2016

#### **Senior Environmental Coordinator | North West Rail Link SVC**

- Sourced beneficial reuse construction materials from other projects.
- Reused waste materials on site e.g. concrete waste.
- Organised licensed discharge points for every site preventing post rain surface water transport costs.
- Managed onsite deep burial for water way noxious weed, saving cost of transportation and waste facility disposal.
- Reviewed and amended completion works landscaping designs in line with contractual requirements.

## Clough Downer Joint Venture, Surat Basin, QLD

### *Environmental Site Advisor*

August 2012 – September 2014

#### **Environmental Site Advisor | GLNG Upstream Infrastructure Works K128 (Surat Basin)**

- Sourced local water for large scaled Hydrostatic testing instead of as directed off-site waters.
- Trialled product/methods for sediment basin management resulting in the implementation of a cost effective system.
- Researched treatment methodology for deactivating chemicals used during steel lines hydrostatic testing, resulting in decreasing spill incidents.
- Implemented onsite validation sampling to confirm the need for offsite regulated waste as opposed to taking material off site as regulated waste.
- Contributed to the installation of 400 staff camp treated effluent irrigation yard, reducing trucking out waste costs.

## Coffey Environments, Sydney NSW

### *Senior Consultant*

July 2009 – July 2012

#### **Environmental Consultant | Various Projects**

- Consulted on Environmental compliance and legislation to a range of industries e.g. mining (e.g. mine incident response), oil & gas (e.g. pipeline upgrades), Offshore (preparing vessels to enter Australian waters, petroleum (e.g. decommissioning petrol stations), property portfolios (e.g. land/ water contamination and HazMat investigations), air services (e.g. air side equipment upgrades).
- Client base included state/ federal government departments - Sydney Water, RMS, Defence and commercial business across all states.
- Acted as the key client contact for various state and national projects.

- Established genuine client relationships with fast response times, ongoing communication, ability to define client's needs and discern situations tactfully to gain clarity in all aspects. Communicated with stakeholders in a sincere manner that is sensitive to the needs of all involved and confidentially as required.
- Conducted Regional and Remote travel.
- Project management from initial job set up consultation through to deliverables and add on works

## Noel Arnolds and Associates, Sydney NSW

### *Senior Consultant*

July 2007 – July 2009

#### **Senior Consultant | Various Projects**

- Consulted on environmental compliance and legislation to a range of industries.
- Wrote proposals and tenders.
- Scoped and designed deliverables tailored to suit clients' needs in line with company interests and budgets.
- Contaminated land assessments (phase I and Phase II).
- Ground water assessments and monitoring.
- Soil sampling designs.
- Acid Sulphate soil assessments.
- Biological water sampling/ Cooling tower assessments.
- Pre-demolition and decommissioning surveys.
- Dust sampling and monitoring.
- Range of workplace Occupational Hygiene Works - personal & workplace air monitoring, noise monitoring.
- Haz Mat surveying and sampling.
- Asbestos (friable and non-friable) removal management (supervision and clearance certification).
- Field data reporting against exposure standards.
- Third party Due Diligence assessments for range of industries.
- Experience with working in high risk work sites, Independent regional, remote, overseas works.
- Experience in lead contractor, sub-contractor and third-party consulting roles.
- Reviewed EMPS, EIAs, procedures, public response documentation and CEMPs
- Met deadlines for large scale projects.
- Created reporting standards, updating systems and reporting practises for quality assurance.
- Engaged with sub-consultants for specialised works.

- Tracked finances, logistics and risks throughout life of project.